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CALLISTER Jacob (LCOG)

From: HEARLEY Henry O
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 10:12 AM
To: CALLISTER Jacob (LCOG)
Subject: FW: Follow Up: Questions re Submission for Second Open Record Period (Appl. #

187-18-000153)

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anuradha Sawkar <anu@crag.org>  
Sent: May 13, 2019 4:27 PM 
To: HEARLEY Henry O <HHEARLEY@Lcog.org>; CALLISTER Jacob (LCOG) <jcallister@lcog.org> 
Cc: cjohnson@coosbay.org; Courtney Johnson <courtney@crag.org> 
Subject: Follow Up: Questions re Submission for Second Open Record Period (Appl. #187‐18‐000153) 
 
Hello Henry and Jake, 
 
I am following up on an e‐mail I sent to Henry this past Fri., May 10 regarding submissions for the second open record 
period deadline of Land Use Appl.  #187‐18‐000153 (Jordan Cove, NRI).  I have a couple of clarifications, and I was 
hoping I could get your help. 
 
First, my understanding of this Thursday's  deadline (May 16)  is that it is permissible to submit materials into the record 
so long as they respond to matters raised between March 21 and April 25.  Is that correct?  
 
Second, I have been unable to locate site specific criteria for the 55‐CA segment within Comprehensive Plan Vol. 3.  
Could you please direct me to location of the relevant  management objective and use table for 55‐CA? 
 
Thank you for your time! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Anu 
 
 
 
 
  ‐‐‐ 
Anuradha Sawkar 
Coastal Law Project Fellow 
Crag Law Center 
3141 E Burnside Street 
Portland, Oregon, 97214 
503‐233‐8044 
 
Protecting and Sustaining the Pacific Northwest’s Natural Legacy. 
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HEARLEY Henry O

From: Anuradha Sawkar <anu@crag.org>
Sent: May 10, 2019 4:42 PM
To: HEARLEY Henry O
Subject: Question re Submission for Second Open Record Period Application #187-18-000153

Hello Henry, 
 
I had a question about next week's second open record period deadline (Thurs. May 16 2019) for Jordan Cove 
Energy Project Land Use Application #187-18-000153.  The "Notable Projects" section of the Community 
Development site states that open record period (dated Apr. 18, 2019) states that:  
 

"There is a second open record period from Friday, April 26, 2019 to 5 PM on Thursday, May 
16, 2019. Comments during this period are limited to matters raised during March 21-April 25, 
2019 public comment period." 

 
I wanted to clarify the types of submissions that would be permissible so long as they are "limited to matters raised 
during March 21-April 25, 2019 public comment period."  Would it be permissible to submit additional 
documentation/evidentiary material in addition to a substantive written comment to respond matters raised 
between March 21-April 25, 2019? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Anu 
  
--- 
Anuradha Sawkar 
Coastal Law Project Fellow 
Crag Law Center 
3141 E Burnside Street 
Portland, Oregon, 97214 
503-233-8044 
 
Protecting and Sustaining the Pacific Northwest’s Natural Legacy. 
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